From: webmaster@cpuc.ca.gov

To: USRB

Cc: marlow.vass@pacificorp.com

Subject: Electric Safety Incident Reported- Pacific Power Incident No: 250912-17052
Date: Friday, September 12, 2025 9:31:26 AM

The Following information regarding this incident has been reported:

Reporting Date: 9/12/2025 9:22:41 AM
Incident Date: 9/11/2025 @ 4:00 p.m.
Reported By: Marlow Vass, Claims Manager
Utility Name: Pacific Power

Phone Number: (503)813-5497

Email Address: marlow.vass@pacificorp.com

Incident Location: Roy Jones Rd. Hornbrook, Siskiyou

Reasons For Reporting:

- Fatalities? No (Utility: , Others: )

- Names of Fatalities:

- Injuries? (Utility: , Others: )

- Names of Injured:

- Damage? Yes (Utility: , Others: Fire)

- Interruption? (Total Customers: , Total Hours: )
- Operator Judgement? No

- Media Coverage? No

Cause of Incident: Unknown (Other Cause: )
Agencies on Scene: Fire,

Facilities Affected:

- Utilities Facilities: Over Head Electrical
- Voltage (KV): 12kV

- Customer's Facilities:

Digln Information:
- Excavator Name:
- Contact:

-Phone: () -

Incident Recovery:
- On Scene Date & Time: @ 00:00 a.m.
- Service Restored: @ 00:00 a.m.

Summary: Utility responded to a small less than an acre grass fire on Roy Jones Rd,
Hornbrook CA. CAL Fire responded and suppressed fire with ground crews. Pacific Power
crews repaired a jumper wire on a pole in the vicinity of the fire. Ground clearing was done
prior to fire. No structure damage. Outage was taken for repairs. Facility point
06247006.0285900. Lat/Lon 41.901407/-122.544899.
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